

RICK SNYDER GOVERNOR STATE OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS LANSING

SHELLY EDGERTON DIRECTOR

MICHIGAN BOARD OF NURSING DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

March 2, 2017 (Immediately following the Michigan Board of Nursing meeting scheduled to begin at 9:00 am)

> Ottawa Building, Conference Room 3 611 West Ottawa Street Lansing, MI 48933

Agenda

- 1. Welcome and Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call/Public Comment Reminder
- 3. Approval of Agenda
- 4. Approval of Minutes from meeting on February 2, 2017
- 5. Regulatory Considerations

Α.	Kindi Nicole Craddock, LPN. – Consent Order and Stipulation
В.	(Armstrong) Kathryn Elizabeth Lynett, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Armstrong)
C.	Rebecca Lynn Periard, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
D.	(Conferee Armstrong) Christine Marie Reitz, R.N. – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Basso)
E.	Scherry Marie Sleeseman, RN, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Basso)
F.	Kara Lynn Wood, R.N. – Consent Order and Stipulation
G.	(Conferee Basso) Alena Eileen Bradford-Petrous, R.N. – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Meringa)
Н.	Hillery Lynn Kelems, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Meringa)
I.	Carol Marinez, R.N. – Consent Order and Stipulation
J.	(Conferee Meringa) Jennifer Nicole Thurman, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Meringa)

K.	Nathan Charles Walton, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation
L.	(Conferee Meringa) Rebecca Sue Lacy, RN, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Steele)
M.	Lisa Kaye Murringer, LPN– Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Steele)
N.	Gail Marie Fontaine, RN– Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Vanderkolk)
О.	Nicholas Allan Kromrei, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Vanderkolk)
Ρ.	Julie A.B. Maxwell, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Vanderkolk)
Q.	Holly Husted, RN, NP – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Vanderkok)
R.	Marguerite Anne Boersma, RN, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Zoll)
S.	Brian Eugene Davis, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Zoll)
Т.	Susan E. Fulton, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Zoll)
U.	Connie Lee Kirkhuff, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Zoll)
V.	Monika Jean Moore, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Zoll)
W.	Rachelle Denise Moss, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Zoll)
Х.	Zelma Perry-Motley, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Zoll)
Y.	Linda Carol Prosise, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Zoll)
Z.	Becky Lee Reed, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Zoll)
AA.	Rosa Amelia Rodriguez, RN, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Zoll)
BB. CC. DD. EE. FF. GG. HH. II. JJ. KK. LL.	Barbara Jean Crowther, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation Brian Christopher Fairbanks, RN, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation Melissa L. Goodell, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation David Michael Gregson, RN, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation Michael James Householder, RN, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation Arlene C. Mac Ewen, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation Patricia Ann Melvin, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation Sharon O'Connor, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation Cynthia Marie Paige, RN, NP – Consent Order and Stipulation Christie Jo Savage, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation Samuel Potter Sharp, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation

- MM. William Stefl, RN Consent Order and Stipulation
- NN. Patricia Diane Stegall, LPN Consent Order and Stipulation
- OO. Linda J. Thierry, RN Consent Order and Stipulation
- PP. Ruth Wier, RN Consent Order and Stipulation
- QQ. Tracey Jean Christy, RN Request for Dismissal
- RR. Mary Rose Corning, RN Administrative Complaint
- SS. Amy Lynn Dark, RN Administrative Complaint
- TT. Delaina Duffey, LPN Administrative Complaint
- UU. Jennifer Joy Montgomery, RN Administrative Complaint
- VV. Adrienne Janeen Moyer, RN Administrative Complaint
- WW. Jamie Ellen Nasto, RN Administrative Complaint
- XX. Sara Anne Pfaendtner, RN Administrative Complaint
- YY. Sally K. Zurlinden, LPN Administrative Complaint
- 6. Public Comment
- 7. Announcements

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be held April 6, 2017 scheduled to begin at 2:00 p.m. At the Ottawa Building, 611 West Ottawa Street, Upper Level Conference Center (UL), Conference Room 4, Lansing, Michigan.

8. Adjournment